EDINBURGH TANNERY
FACTORY
265 LYTTLETON TERRACE

SURVEY DATE: 1991-2
STUDY GRADING: C*

CONSTRUCTION DATE: 1881-
FIRST OWNER : ABBOTT, JOSEPH
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CITATION:

History

‘Joseph Henry Abbott owned a tannery on the Sheepwash Creek (now demolished), a ‘New Times’ store in Pall
Mall (part of Myer’s Store) and this polychrome brick building. Though much altered beneath the modern
verandah, and painted above, the pediment remains intact, Abbott was a Councillor for many years, Mayor on
three occasions, and a Member of the Legislative Assembly'.

1 Butcher & Flanders p.56
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